Booth, Elliott

From: Edgeworth, Clemmie _@eversheds—sutherland.com>

Sent: 21 June 2024 15:50

To: Heckington Fen Solar

Subject: Heckington Fen Solar Farm [ES-CLOUD_UK.FID11153108]
Attachments: Information Request from SoS - Heckington Fen - 7 June 2024.pdf
Importance: High

You don't often get email from_@eversheds—sutherland.com. Learn why this is important
Good afternoon

I act for Viking Link in connection with the above DCO application, and write in response to the
attached correspondence.

I can confirm that a Side Agreement between my client and the promoter is in agreed form with
execution pending. We will provide a copy of the same once completed.

Kind regards

Clemmie
Clemmie Edgeworth | Associate | Planning and Infrastructure Consenting (Manchester) | Eversheds Sutherland | ||| | I
v:

www.eversheds-sutherland.com

Eversheds Sutherland
Helping our clients, our people and our communities to thrive

This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, (number OC304065),
registered office One Wood Street, London, EC2V 7WS. Registered VAT number GB820704559. A list of names of the members
(who are referred to as "partners") together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners and their
professional qualifications is available for inspection at the above office. Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is authorised
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA number 383181) and governed by the SRA Standards and Regulations
(see https://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/standards-reqgulations). Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is part of a global legal
practice, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities, under Eversheds Sutherland. Each Eversheds Sutherland
entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Eversheds
Sutherland entity. For a full description of the structure and a list of offices, please visit www.eversheds-sutherland.com.

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended solely for the person to whom they are addressed, are strictly
confidential and may contain privileged information. If they have come to you in error you must not copy or show them to
anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error to the sender and then immediately delete the message. Unless
expressly agreed in writing, Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP accepts no liability to persons other than clients of the
firm in respect of the contents of emails or attachments.

We process your personal data in accordance with our Privacy Notice, www.eversheds-sutherland.com/privacy. If you have any
queries or would like to exercise any of your rights in relation to your personal data, please contact
dataprotectionoffice@eversheds-sutherland.com.

Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transaction. Please speak to us before
transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account. If you receive an
email from Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP requesting your bank details or purporting to amend our bank details,
please contact us, or your solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone immediately to clarify.
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